Kirk Allen

From: Olmstead, Robert <ROImstead@atg.state.il.us>

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 4:10 PM

To: ‘Julie Clark'

Cc: Doug Corbett; 'kirk@edgarcountywatchdogs.com'

Subject: Ms. Clark's inquiry regarding redaction of city, state and zip code information

Dear Ms. Clark, Mr. Corbett & Mr. Kirk:

The Public Access Bureau is not available to offer legal determinations on any specific situation except in the form of a
determination letter written in response to a written Request for Review. However, our office does answer hotline
inquiries in the form of general information about the statute and determinations we’ve issued previously.

This office has previously determined (8615, 9808) that where a requester has asked for information on a party name,
the issuance of the party’s city and zip code would readily allow for cross-referencing with phone books and property tax
records for discovery of the street address and can therefore be properly redacted under section 7(1)(b). | don’t know
that we’ve ever opined on the redaction of the “state” information and whether the same would be true for that, much
broader, geographical information.

Again, this is not a determination or indication as to how a Request for Review on your specific facts would be
determined; it is merely general information on how we’ve decided related issues in the past.

Sincerely,

Rob Olmstead

Assistant Attorney General

Public Access Bureau

lllinois Attorney General — Lisa Madigan
100 West Randolph Street, 11" floor
Chicago, lllinois 60601

(312) 814-8413

From: Julie Clark [mailto:JClark@fiphd.org]
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 3:28 PM

To: Olmstead, Robert

Cc: Doug Corbett

Subject: FW: resume

Would you be so kind as to comment on this?
Thank you,

Julie Clark, FOIA Officer
Ford-Iroquois Public Health Department

From: Kirk Allen [mailto:kirk@edgarcountywatchdogs.com]
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 3:01 PM
To: Julie Clark; 'Kirk Allen’




Cc: 'bruck30'; jdevine@co.iroquois.il.us; rbowen@asciinc.net; statesattorney@fordcounty.illinois.gov; 'Rod Copas'
Subject: RE: resume

City and state are not items that can be redacted. Please provide a copy with only allowable redactions.

Kirk Allen

From: Julie Clark [mailto:JClark@fiphd.org]

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 2:52 PM

To: Kirk Allen; Kirk Allen

Cc: bruck30; jdevine@co.iroquois.il.us; rbowen@asciinc.net; statesattorney@fordcounty.illinois.gov; Rod Copas
Subject: RE: resume

Address and phone and email.

From: Kirk Allen [mailto:kirk@edgarcountywatchdogs.com]

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 1:01 PM

To: Julie Clark; 'Kirk Allen'

Cc: bruck30; jdevine@co.iroquois.il.us; rbowen@asciinc.net; statesattorney@fordcounty.illinois.gov; Rod Copas
Subject: resume

What was redacted at the top of “this” resume?

Kirk Allen

From: Julie Clark [mailto:JClark@fiphd.org]
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 9:30 AM

To: Kirk Allen; Kirk Allen

Subject: resume

Mr. Allen: Please find attached Mr. Corbett’s resume from 2007. A response to this email is requested for verification of
receipt of the information for my file.

Julie Clark, FOIA Officer

"This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies
of the original message. The Ford-Iroquois Public Health Department complies with the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) and ensures that privacy practices are followed. Any questions
regarding HIPAA should be directed to the Privacy Officer at (815)432-2483.



